
AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF SUN VALLEY FINANCE COMMITTEE  

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  
81 ELKHORN ROAD, SUN VALLEY, IDAHO 

APRIL 29, 2024 AT 1:00 PM  
 

Notice: A possible quorum of the Mayor and City Council may convene at the Finance Committee meeting; 
however, no City Council business will take place and no binding decisions will be made. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - The Finance Committee welcomes comments from the public.  Please state your 
name and address for the record. Public comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. 
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION 
 
1. Approval of the April 1, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes* 
 
2. Review and discussion of:  

a. April 2024 Payroll  
b. Zions Bank April credit card statement and associated charges and payments 
c. April 2024 Paid Invoice Report 

 
3. Review of non-recurring payables on-hand as of April 30, 2024, and recommendation for approval to 

the City Council at its May 7, 2024 City Council Meeting* 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – IF CALLED, pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(d) to consider records that are exempt 
from disclosure as provided in Chapter 1, Title 74, Idaho Code.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
* Indicates an Action Item as required by Idaho Code 74-204 (4). 
 



 
April 1, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting 

Page 1 
 

 
April 1, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
The City of Sun Valley Finance Committee met in a regular session in the Council Chambers, Sun 
Valley, Idaho, on the 1st day of April 2024 at 1:00 PM. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
Finance Committee Chair Brad DuFur called the meeting to order at 1:02 PM.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Present: Finance Committee Chair Brad DuFur and Finance Committee Member Keith Saks. 
 
City Staff Present: City Administrator Jim Keating, Finance Manager Kelly Rockwood and Fire 
Chief Taan Robrahn.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
None.  
 
ACTION/DISCUSSION 
1. Review and discussion of: 
a. March 2024 Payroll. DuFur asked about the police paid-off time and Rockwood 
explained how it works with respect to floating holiday hours. Saks asked about the Sun Valley 
Fire Ambulance District budget and Robrahn explained that we are in our second year with the 
ambulance district. The contract is for approximately $105k and we broke it out into separate 
line items so it’s easy to see where the funds are being used. Keating explained the breakdown 
further.   
 
b. Zions Bank March card statement and associated charges and payments. DuFur asked 
about the deposit for R. Black and T. Robrahn and Fire Chief Robrahn explained that it was for  
hotel deposits for a training. 
 
c. March 2024 paid invoice report. DuFur asked about the wellness benefit and what the 
amount is per employee to which Rockwood explained that it’s $400 per employee, per year.      

 
2. Review of non-recurring payables on-hand as of March 31, 2024 and recommendation 
for approval to the City Council at its April 4, 2024 City Council Meeting. DuFur asked about 
the charge for Across the Street Production to which Robrahn explained that it’s for training 
staff in order to standardize our incident response and communication. Saks asked about the 
Day Wireless Systems charge and Rockwood explained which patrol car this was for. Equipment 
and decals had to be removed and the decals were put onto a new patrol car. The Elite 208 
Auto Detailing was a separate charge and was to clean up the car that had the decals removed. 
Saks asked about the Galena-Benchmark Engineering charge and Keating explained that they 
have been working with us significantly on the Greenhorn Housing Project and he explained 



 
April 1, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting 

Page 2 
 

what they’ve been doing. Next, Saks asked about the Idaho Power charges to which Rockwood 
explained that they are hook-up charges. DuFur asked an overall question on S&C and whether 
it is within budget to which Keating affirmed. Saks asked questions on a grant application that 
the City submitted and Keating responded.  
 
MOTION 
DuFur moved to recommend to Council at its April 1, 2024 meeting, approval of the non-
recurring payables on-hand as of March 31, 2024, seconded by Saks. All in favor. The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
DuFur moved to adjourn, seconded by Saks. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.   
 
The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at 1:41 PM. 
  
 
_____________________________ 
Respectfully submitted,  
Nancy Flannigan, City Clerk   

   
        
___________________________________________ 

     Brad DuFur, Finance Committee Chair  
        

____________________________________ 
Date 



 

C I T Y  O F  S U N  V A L L E Y  

 

 

TO:  Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Kelly Rockwood 
  Finance Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Payroll for April 2024 

 
DATE:  April 29, 2024 
 

 
Legislation – No changes or anomalies for April. 
 
Administration – Regular hours totaled 553, and there were 87 hours of paid time off during April (vacation, 
personal and sick pay). 
 
Community Development – Regular hours totaled 541.5 and there were 98 hours of paid time off during April 
(vacation and sick pay). 
 
Police – Regular hours totaled 1,769.5. Paid time off was 312.5 hours (vacation, personal, sick pay, 
bereavement, floating holiday, and comp time used), and 35.0 hours of overtime due to shift coverage, 
training, and court. 
 
Fire – Regular hours in the department totaled 1,680.5, plus 34 hours of overtime earned in April. Overtime 
was primarily due to call response, training, and shift coverage. Paid time off totaled 164 hours (vacation, 
personal, and floating holiday used). There were 11 SV call response hours and 18.5 for NBCFD. On-call 
firefighters had 305 CSV hours and 2 NBCFD hours largely due to academy, training, and call responses.  
 
SV Fire Ambulance District – Regular hours in the department totaled 186.50, plus 11.5 hours of overtime 
earned in April. Overtime was primarily due to shift coverage. 
  
North Blaine County Fire District – April regular hours totaled 531, plus 7 hours of overtime for shift coverage. 
Paid time off totaled 2 hours (sick pay). 
 
Street – Regular hours for the department totaled 531.5, plus 6 hours of overtime and 16.88 hours of comp 
time accrued due to early morning street sweeping. Paid time off totaled 114.5 hours (vacation, sick and comp 
time used) and 28 days of Streets on-call in April. 
 







































BLUE = 1ST 
RESPONDER 
HOUSING

ORANGE =
FUEL R/Bmt GREEN = 

OTHER FUNDS




